

| Board Members: | Present | Board Members: | Present | Visitors: | Present |
|-----------------------|----------------|-----------------------|----------------|------------------|----------------|
| Dave Simons | X | Greg Hammond | X | | |
| Ryan Taylor | | Andy Gross | X | | |
| Michael Ahern | | Skip Longen | X | | |
| Jamie Shepard | X | | | | |
| Scott Macho | | | | | |
| Elliot Vesper | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |

*** Note: Minutes subject to board approval ***

Call to Order:

Meeting called to order at 7:06pm

Presidents Report:

Mr. Simons states that we plan to set dates for the board member vote and the year end review meeting.

Treasurer's Report:

Recruitment Update:

Mr. Gross presents a 10,000 puck challenge for our association over the summer. He is looking to have players shoot pucks throughout the summer having it start on June 1st - August 31st. He is proposing that players report to Woog at the allotted time twice a month for monthly check-ins for instructional purposes.

Fundraising Update:

Events Update:

Mr. Simons states that the plan for the ice out party is continuing as schedule. Advertisement and promotion has been started to inform the community and public.

Mite Update:

Mr. Longen states that the mite season is pretty much wrapped up. The U8 girls have their final tournament coming up. All the end of the year programs were complete. As far as the future for the program, the goal would be to place all of the older players at the upper level mites, regardless of when they started skating, to help develop their skill level to prepare them for the future.

Adjourn

Meeting adjourned at 8:12pm